

## COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET

<b>Committee</b>	<b>East Area Committee</b>
<b>Date</b>	<b>06/09/12</b>
<b>Circulated on</b>	<b>16/10/12</b>

<b>ACTION</b>	<b>LEAD OFFICER/MEMBER</b>	<b>TIMESCALE</b>	<b>PROGRESS</b>
Councilor Herbert to advise Officers of Budleigh Close residents' concerns that shrubbery is subject to anti-social behaviour due to lack of maintenance.	Councilor Herbert and Andrew Preston (Project Delivery & Environment Manager)	18 October 2012	Councilor Herbert met on site with Paul Jones and Georgie Deards. Mr Jones agreed follow up work which will lead to wider garden maintenance work on the Tiverton Estate.
Councilor Bourke to circulate feasibility study information regarding Chisholm Trail for bicycles.	Councilor Bourke	18 October 2012	
Dearbhla Lawson (Head of Transport and Infrastructure – County) to advise Councillor Owers if his proposed Transport Corridor Area Transport Plan project for speed warning lights in Coleridge Road is eligible for s106 funding.	Dearbhla Lawson	18 October 2012	
Dearbhla Lawson to bring back a report to East Area Committee regarding East and South Transport Corridor Area Transport Plans.	Dearbhla Lawson	25 April 2013	A report will be brought back to 25 April 2013 EAC.

